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Dear Sir / Madam

Re: ISH3 ExA Qu — DCC to consider whether outline plans are sufficiently
developed with respect to pre-commencement works.

Please accept this email as a response to the question posed by the ExA at the ISH3
held yesterday which is submitted on behalf of Denbighshire County Council.

In responding to this question, the Council would firstly like to raise an issue with
regards to the definition of ‘onshore works’ as applied in the Requirements, as there
does not appear to be a precise definition in the DCO.

The Council had taken ‘onshore works’ to means works that constitute development and
which cannot commence until the necessary details subject of the Requirements have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the relevant planning authority.

However, from the discussion at ISH3 in relation to restoration of land, there was the
suggestion from the applicant that ‘onshore works’ as set out in Requirement 17 could
be taken to also include pre-commencement works. However, by this logic, if ‘onshore
works’ include pre-commencement works, then other requirements would preclude pre-
commencement works being carried out until relevant details are approved, which does
not appear to be the intention of the Requirements as drafted.

The Council consider the DCO definition section would benefit from a clearer definition
of what it is meant by ‘onshore works’ (e.g. operational works that constitute
development requiring development consent) and ‘pre-commencement works’ (e.g. site
investigations, ground clearance, very minor works that do not constitute development
etc.), and then the wording of the Requirements should then be consistent with those
definitions.

Assuming ‘onshore works’ means operational development that needs to be
commenced, the Council would then take the view that the Requirements as currently
drafted are silent with respect to pre-commencement works, and on that basis pre-
commencement works could be carried out without adherence to any specific plans, in
either outline or final form.

The Council would therefore suggest that a new Requirement is necessary to make it
explicit that pre-commencement works are to only be undertaken in accordance with the
principles set out in the relevant outline plans (outline code of construction practice,
outline LEMP etc. to be specified in the Requirement) and can only be carried out within
the approved construction hours specified in Requirement 15.

Therefore, in relation to the question posed by the ExA, on the assumption that pre-
commencement works are clearly defined and differentiated from ‘onshore works’, and
subject to the imposition of a Requirement to secure adherence to outline plans as
suggested above, the Council are satisfied that the outline plans are sufficiently
developed with respect to pre-commencement works.
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Denise Shaw BSc (hons) MCD MRTPI

Swyddog Cynllunio / Planning Officer

Gwasanaethau Cynllunio, Gwarchod y Cyhoedd a Chefn Gwlad /Planning, Public Protection and
Countryside Services

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych / Denbighshire County Council

Caledfryn, Ffordd y Ffair, Dinbych, LL16 3R] / Caledfryn, Smithfield Road, Denbigh, LL16 3RJ



Ffon/Phone:_
c-bost/c-mai: I

Gwefan / Web Site: www.sirddinbych.gov.uk / www.denbighshire.gov.uk
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a ni fydd unrhyw oedi wrth ymateb i ohebiaeth a dderbyniwyd yn

Gymraeg.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and there will be no delay in responding to correspondence received in
Welsh.

Dilyn ni ar Twitter: http://twitter.com/cyngorsDd - Follow us on Twitter:
http://twitter.com/DenbighshireCC

Ymwelwch a ni ar-lein ar http://www.sirddinbych.gov.uk - Visit us online at
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk

Mae'r wybodaeth a gynhwysir yn yr e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag o
wedi eu bwriadu yn unig ar gyfer pwy bynnag y cyfeirir ef ato neu atynt. Os ydych wedi
derbyn yr e-bost hwn drwy gamgymeriad, hysbyswch yr anfonwr ar unwaith os gwelwch yn
dda. Mae cynnwys yr e-bost yn cynrychioli barn yr unigolyn(ion) a enwir uchod ac nid yw o
angenrheidrwydd yn cynrychioli barn Cyngor Sir Ddinbych. Serch hynny, fel Corff
Cyhoeddus, efallai y bydd angen i Gyngor Sir Ddinbych ddatgelu'r e-bost hwn [neu unrhyw
ymateb iddo] dan ddarpariaethau deddfwriaethol.

The information contained in this e-mail message and any files transmitted with it is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately. The contents of this
e-mail represents the views of the individual(s) named above and do not necessarily
represent the views of Denbighshire County Council. However, as a Public Body,
Denbighshire County Council may be required to disclose this e-mail [or any response to it]
under legislative provisions.
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